TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
February 21, 2017

AGENDA

ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
January 17, 2017

CITIZENS CONCERNS
Columbine Country Club
HOA Presidents/Representatives
Public Comments

MAYOR’S COMMENTS

TRUSTEE COMMENTS:
Mayor Pro Tem Cope
Trustee Boyle
Trustee Christy
Trustee Dotson
Trustee Menk
Trustee Palmer

7. TOWN ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

12.

13.

POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT

TOWN TREASURERS REPORT

. OLD BUSINESS

. NEW BUSINESS

2017 Road Program

Republic Service Contract

Arapahoe County IGA
ADJOURNMENT

EXECUTIVE SESSION

6:30PM

Mayor Champion

Mayor Champion

Mayor Champion

Mr. McCrumb
Chief Cottrell

Mr. Tempas

Mr. Carmann
Mr. McCrumb
Chief Cottrell

The Board of Trustees will be going into Executive Session to approve the
minutes of November 7, 2016, and to discuss personnel matters pursuant to

C.R.S.24-6-402 .



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

January 17, 2017

Mayor Champion called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Richard Champion, Gale Christy, Bill Dotson, Bruce Menk and Roy
Palmer

Absent: Dave Cope and Kathy Boyle

Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb, Jeff Tempas, Bret Cottrell and Brent
Kaslon

MINUTES: The minutes of the November 7, 2016 meeting were approved. The minutes of the
December 6, 2016 meeting were approved. The minutes of the December 14, 2016
meeting were approved.

CITIZEN CONCERNS: Michael Bratcher, General Manager Columbine Country Club provided the
Trustees with an update on Club construction, noting an expected completion/opening date of late
September 2017. Mr. Bratcher informed the Trustees that the barn that was destroyed by fire
would start rebuilding soon and be completed in approximately 3 months. He also shared with the
Trustees the names of the Clubs new officers.

There were no HOA Representative or Public Comments.

MAYOR’S COMMENTS: Mayor Champion announced that a winner of the Mayor for the Day
contest had been selected and that event would be scheduled soon. He also commented that snow
removal efforts had been going well.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS: Trustee Christy encouraged the Board to consider the various ways to
manage the open space that would come online if the current Wild Plum development is approved.

Trustee Menk alerted the board of a personnel issue that would require an executive session.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a second by Trustee Christy, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved amending the Agenda to include an
executive session to discuss personnel matters.

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: Mr. McCrumb presented the attached report. The Trustees
asked several clarifying questions on issues in the report.

POLICE CHIEF’S REPORT: Chief Cottrell presented the attached report. The Chief also briefed the
Trustees on a road rage/gun discharge incident that happened on Platte Canyon near Columbine
Valley. The incident occurred in Littleton’s jurisdiction. There were no injuries and are no
suspects at this time.

TOWN TREASURER’S REPORT: Mr. Tempas reported on the attached November financials. He
alerted the Trustees that the annual audit would begin in March.



Board of Trustees
January 17,2017
Minutes

Page 2

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Christy and a second by Trustee Menk, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved the November financials.

OLD BUSINESS:
Minor Amendment to the Willoweroft Development Plan: Mr. Kaslon presented to the Trustees a
request to amend the Final Plat of Willowcroft Manor to allow for low privacy walls. The Trustees
asked clarifying language regarding the materials allowed and noted a duplicated paragraph in the
presented language.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee Dotson, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved the Willowcroft Minor Amendment
with the clarification that walls are to be constructed of masonry material

and the duplicate language removed.

Minor Amendment to the Wilder Lane Development Plan: Mr. Kaslon presented to the Trustees a
request to amend the Final Plat of Wilder Lane to allow for back and side yard fences. The Trustees
asked clarifying questions and Mr. Jay Neese of the development team stated a preference for style
choices as opposed to the recommended single style of fence,

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee Menk, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved the Wilder Lane Minor Amendment
allowing rail style to be determined by the HOA.

NEW BUSINESS:
Mohler Property/Sale of Right-of-Way: Mr. McCrumb presented a request by the Mohler
resident’s to purchase the Town right-of-way adjacent to their back yard, from the Town.
ACTION: no action was required. The Trustees directed staff to proceed with the

process of selling the right-of-way and to bring back to a future meeting with
specifics.

2016 CliftonLarsonAllen Letter: Mr. Tempas reviewed with the Trustees an audit notice
regarding the FPPA.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Dotson and a second by Trustee Palmer, the
Board of Trustees unanimously directed Mr. Tempas to sign the letter on behalf of
the Town.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee Dotson, the
Board unanimously approved entering into executive session at 7:33 p.m. to discuss
personnel matters pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402.

The Trustees came out of executive session at 7:37 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:38 p.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road.

*% 411 minutes should be considered to be in DRAFT form until approved by the Board of Trustees at the
next regular meeting.



'%‘;6((:

Town of

Town Administrator’s Report
February 2017

Town of Columbine Valley Tel: 303-795-1434
2 Middlefield Road Fax: 303-795-7325

olumbineValley

Columbine Valley, CO 80123 jdmecrumb(@columbinevalley.org
Colorado




Town Website
Jan Statistics

1,811

Total Visits

Communications & Happenings 2,147

January Page Views

e Ten year old Kenzie Myco is the Town of Columbine Valley’'s first Mayor for

a Day, an initiative that lets kids learn more about local government. Kenzie is Top Pages

a fifth grader at Littleton Prep Charter School and will join the Mayor on

March 31 for a tour and activities. She will also be at the April Board meeting. Development Updates
e Staffis in the process of analyzing and reporting on the 2016 Citizen Survey. Calendar

346 completed surveys (63% of Columbine Valley households) were returned

and a full report will be presented to the Trustees in March. Police Department

Community Updates

e Vector Bank will be the title sponsor for the Summer Concerts in the Park se-
ries that will occur in June, July and August. Both ICON Engineering and
Designs by Sundown are returning as the sponsors of the 4th of July activities.

¢ Residents are invited to join Mayor Richard Champion for “Coffee with the
Mayor” on Friday, March 24, 2017 from 7:30 to 9:00 a.m. This informal gather-
ing gives residents the opportunity to ask questions and engage in conversation
about community activities and upcoming events.

e Updates and corrections to the 2017 Town Directory will be mailed with the
March/Spring newsletter at the end of this month.

Citizen Contacts:

Staff has fielded calls, emails or walk-ins on the following
topics in January

= Building Department: 48
= Comm. Development: 31
= Public Works: 56

= Municipal Court: 39

= Otheri 02




Building Department Willoweroft Manor

Monthly Stats Jan. Permit Rev.: $19,908.26 41 Total Lot

O Permits Issued 32 Permits Issued
5 ‘

SLNO R O%?;S%E;CG’_\ 1 Permit Pending

e Major Remodels: 0

e New Roofs: 1 5 Completed Homes

e Other/Misc.: 7 %) Occupied Homes

36 Inspections Wilder [Lane

24 Total Lots
30 Licenses Issued

e General: 10

o Electrician: 5

5 Permits Issued

0 Permit Pending

e Plumbers: 4 ol Plan Review,
¢ Mechanical: 8 $2,112.54

e Roofer: 3 2 Occupied Homes

S Completed Homes

Building Department Revenue by Month

2016 2016 YTD 2017 2017 YTD

$2,304.44 $2,304.44 $19,908.26  $19,908.26
$8,570.86 $10,875.30
$84,269.53 $95,144.83
$64,831.11 $159,975.94
$45,799.17 $205,775.11
$30,756.68 $236,531.79
$327,329.37  $563,801.16
$83,947.48 $647,808.64
$28,814.59 $676,623.23
$54,077.22 $730,700.45
November  $51,116.09  $781,816.54

[December  $42,978.61  $824,795.15



Municipal Court January Stats

016 2016 YTD 2017 2017 YTD

o Total paid before Court: 48

January $5,632.49 $5,632.49 $6,295.25 $6,295.25
’ ’ ’ ’ o Total on docket: 52

Febru $3,527.00 $9,159.49
w o Cases heard by Judge: 20

March $6,170.5 $15,329.99 ;

¢ Continuances: 5
April $4,323.50 $19,653.49 ;

¢ Failure to Appears: 5
May $1,862.25 $21,515.74 s

» Stay of Executions: 2
June $3,638.78 $25,154.52

o C(Classes Ordered: 4
July $8,590.86 $33,744.88

s« Bench Warrants 8
August $5,843.61 $39,588.49 :

e Trials 1

September  $6,111.98 $45,700.47
October $6,120.00 $51,820.47

November  $3,535.00 $55,355.47

Public Works Department

e The Colorado Department of Transportation has completed the restrip-
ing work at the corner of Platte Canyon and Cole Mine. Installation of
the new traffic signal has been postponed while CDOT works out
some software problems. No date has been communicated as to the
installation of the new signals.

¢ Town staff is working with Urban Drainage and the Columbine Coun-
try Club to mitigate some erosion along Dutch Creek. This work is
expected to fall entirely under the Urban Drainage maintenance agree-
ment.

e Staff continues to work with Republic Services to clean up a hydraulic
fluid spill on several streets in the Villa Avignon neighborhood. Efforts
continued on February 15 and a status update will be presented at the
Board of Trustees meeting on February 21.

e Hobbes Hayden will be participating in a training session on crack seal-
ing and wide crack repair on March 14", The session is part of the
Roads Scholar Training Program sponsored by CU Boulder. The train-
ing covers best practices for crack sealing, proper procedures, material
differences, proper safety techniques and material testing.

o A temporary street light will be installed near 19 Fairway Lane this
week replacing the one damaged in a traffic accident earlier this month.
A permanent replacement will be installed in six to eight weeks.

e  Staff will be prepared to demonstrate the 3D printer on or after April 1.
Please contact Hobbes directly to set up a time to see this tool in action.




Community Development

Wilder Lane

The existing roadway asphalt and drainage pan cracking along Wilder Lane remains a concern. Town staff observed the
pavement in January 2017 and the cracking appears to be more severe. Additionally, the problems with sub-standard
roadway cross slope and pavement drainage are becoming more apparent. The owner plans on waiting until after the
winter season to look closer at the problems.

The traffic “pork chop” at Wilder Lane and Platte Canyon Drive to make the intersection a right-in, right out only access
point, will be installed when weather permits and the contractor can schedule the work.

Willowcroft Manor

Taylor Morrison and JBS Pipeline have finished construction for sump pump underdrain modifications that service the
lots with existing houses. Only one street cut was needed for the repair work. The other three existing underdrain pipe
street crossings were cleaned, inspected and determined to be functional. Remaining work includes landscape restoration
at private lots, which will begin in Spring 2017. As new houses are constructed, Taylor Morrison will coordinate sump
pump discharge locations, surface flow conveyance paths, and connections to the sump pump underdrain system in ac-
cordance with the approved plan.

Taylor Morrison and the Columbine Water and Sanitation District reached an agreement on the approach for sanitary
sewer repairs. American West Construction coordinated the sewer work, with vibratory trenchless technology, in January
2017. Feedback from the contractor suggests that the sewer pipe slope adjustments appear to be successful. New sewer
video has been submitted to the sanitation district for their review and approval.

Wild Plum Farm

Staff has been working with the applicant to finalize the Preliminary Plan and Plat mylars for signature and recording,
Staff anticipates the mylar set to be completed in the next week.

At that time the applicant will be provided a complete list of requirements for the Final Plan and Plat and as of today, the
final plat and plan is scheduled to be considered by the Planning Commission at their April 11" meeting.

An advisory committee comprised of one member from each of the three (primarily) impacted HOAs has been meeting
with a consulting architect to develop design standards for the project. CAL Atlantic’s architects will also be involved
with this process.

The HOAs have also been solicited to provide comments and feedback on the Construction Management Plan.

The applicant, with staff input, is preparing a roadway design concept for the intersection of Hunter Run Ln and Platte
Canyon Rd. The plan will be submitted to CDOT for review.

A pre-submittal meeting was held on February 13™ and a formal submittal by the applicant is expected by February 27",

Littleton Valley Villas (KB Homes)

e The project, currently with 40 units, will be presented and reviewed by the Arapahoe County Planning Commis-
sion on February 21, 2017.

e The Arapahoe County Staff report has recommended approval and will go to the County Commissioners by the
end of March.

Platte Canyon Road

e Due to the staff involvement in the Wild Plum case, there has not been any meeting of the Platte Canyon Task
Force. However, staff does expect to meet with Arapahoe County, CDOT, DRCOG and the City of Littleton in
early March and the Board will be updated at the next meeting




43IHO 11341100 13449

o or ST1VvO dVIN MOd

d3HLO

NVAIH43IHS

44I43HS ALNNOD JOHVdVHY

0
0
0 LNINLHVYLIA 321T0d NOLITLLIT
14
14

0343AdN3H S1SISSY V101

Jx4 LC SJNOH INILHINO

86/ G83. SHNOH ¥v1N93d

G568/ 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 00 00 00 00 GG8.L A3IX-HOM SHNOH TV.LOL

Gl6¥ GlL6v NIAIKEA STTIN TVLOL

[ R G'¥SS FHOHUNA INITOSYD 40 SNOT1VO 1V.LOL

JIINIANC

SLNVHIVM

INd
ANOT134

HONVYIWIASIN

S1S3YHY V.LOL

(@]
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

SNOWIWNS HVIN MOd

—

SNOWIWNS AFTIVA INIGANTOD
d43H10

1HOIT 8 NOIS ¥0d4 dOLS Ol 1Ivd

JONVHNSNI

ONIMYVd d3.1I9IHOdd

ONId33dS

OO~ | [0 |WO]|~
MWW || |0 ||~

(o]

[4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a3NssI SNOWNNS TVIDINAW TVLOL

[e301l D3d AON 120 d3S SNV 1INt NAr AVIN ddV ¥VIN €934 NVr
VA4

130d3¥ ALIAILDOV ASTIVA INIGINNTOD 40 NMOL




43I1HO 11341102 1349

6LE 9¢ 0g 6l 6l Le LE Ge 9c Lz 44 Ll o€ STIVD dVIN MOd

[4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 l 0 b 0 H3HLO

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NVAId3IHS

9l 0 [4 [4 [4 [ | [4 I [4 0 b L LNINLHYHIA 30170d NOLITLLI

1€ L € |4 € € 4 £ 4 € 14 l 1% 44I¥3IHS ALNNOD JOHVdVYHY

SG 3 S 9 g S S S S 9 4 € S J343AN3YH SISISSY TV.LOL

G6'60¢  |S9L 0cl 8¢ G 0c SE 0G GL/LL 199 G¢8 [§¢dcC §'Gl LE SHNOH JINILHIAO

9'/62L1L |€€60L |0°908 [806 088 G'/06 |S¥S8 |000L |S°000L |9L0OL ([#POL  |€°298 |S°G88 SHNOH "Yv1IN93y

Z/9%L1L |600LL |08L8 |9€6 G006 |Sek6 [G5'6G8 [8°2L0L |0°L00L |€+20L [G9901 |8/.8 |S9L6 a3IXHOM SHNOH V101
_

6/169 |gzer [zsLs [sels |owiS  |€Si¥ [26.F |P89S  |8/9S |GELS  [88G9 |/86F |€0L9 N3IAIKMA STTIN TVIOL
_

vy 1709 |y #0S [28by [L2Z6F |€S°GOF |99'8vy [LGOG |LE9PS |8'ERG |685G |S'€9S |C¥O¥ |S'S0S A3SYHIHYNd INITOSYD 40 SNOTIVO TV1O0L

|4 0 0 [ 0 0 0 3 0 L 0 0 0 FIINIANC

4 0 b l 0 0 0 0 3 3 0 0 0 SLNVHHIVM

Sl L L I 5 L L L [4 L [ [4 l INd

S 0 0 0 3 [4 0 L 0 b 0 0 0 ANOT3d

L 0 L | 0 0 3 L 0 0 [4 0 l HONVIINIASIN

SE b € ) [4 £ 4 ¥ € 4 |4 Z [4 S1SIHEV TVIOL

(444 A 9 €l €C [43 S¢ Ly 0c £l Ll Ll vl SNOWNNS dVIN MOd

14514 6l ve Sl Gl x4 [43 T4 6l Sl 9c 0c x4 SNOWWNS AITIVA INIGWNTOD

orl P 43 L e S¢ €l 8¢ 0l 6 Sl 4 £ H3H1O0

19 0L ¥ S ¥ 8 9 G 8 3 |4 € 6 LHOIT ® NOIS HO4 JdO1S OL IV

ve 14 3 5 € S ¥ l l ¥ | 9 € JONVYHNSNI

§9 0 [ L 0 9 X4 Ll 8 0 L 14 S ONIMYVd A3.119IHOHd

08l g Ll vl ve Sl €l L2 cl vl 9l ¥l ¥4 ONId33dS

o98% 9¢ 0€ 8¢ 8¢ 6g 15 99 6€ 8¢ (54 L€ (24 a3aNss| SNOWWNS TVIDINNN V101

jeJjol 23d AON 120 d3as 9NV 1IN NNr AVIN d¥dV ¥yVIN 934 NVIH
9L0e

13¥0d3d ALIAILOV AFTIVA INISINNTOD 40 NMOL




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

Totals
December 31, December 31,
Assets 2016 2015
Cash and investments $ 1,479,506 1,601,964
Other receivables 128,470 136,190
Property taxes receivable 621 312,843
Property and equipment, net 1,996,860 1,996,859
$ 3,605,457 4,047,856
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 46,833 255,917
Accrued liabilities 25674 27,364
Deferred property tax revenue 621 312,843
Fund balance:
Reserved - TABOR emergency 47,917 47,917
Conservation Trust 29,051 20,354
Arapahoe County Open Space 324,700 289,345
Unavailable - Fixed assets net of outstanding long term debt 1,996,860 1,996,859
Unreserved 1,133,801 1,097,257
Total equity 3,632,329 3,451,732
$ 3,605,457 4,047,856

2/16/2017




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Revenue

Taxes:

Property taxes

Specific ownership taxes

Sales and use tax

Utility franchise fees

Cable television

Permits and fines:

Permits, fees and services

Fines

Intergovernmental:

Bow Mar IGA

State highway user's tax

County highway tax revenue

Motor vehicle registration fees

State cigarette tax apportionment
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement
Arapahoe County Open Space shareback
Interest income

Other

Total revenue

Expenditures

Current:

Public safety
Sanitation
Administration
Planning and zoning
Public works
Economic incentive
Other - rounding
Capital outlay
Capital expenditures
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures

Excess of revenue over expenditures
Major projects

Excess of revenue over (under)
expenditures and major projects

Fund balance - beginning of period

Fund balance - end of period

2/16/2017

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

Year Ended
December Totals December 31, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance

$ - - 312,843 312,222 (621)
1,751 2,476 20,097 23,983 3,886
40,748 70,321 680,000 710,552 30,552
4,577 7,373 48,000 44 652 (3,348)
8,635 7,940 25,000 30,568 5,568
28,945 31,418 310,000 364,128 54,128
3,590 1,715 70,000 64,653 (5,347)

- - 260,910 260,910 -

3,472 3,413 43,000 44,051 1,051
1,332 - 12,000 13,000 1,000
464 472 6,000 6,047 47

45 116 650 950 300

1,792 1,449 6,000 8,648 2,648
648 (2,948) 30,000 33,737 3,737

584 294 2,500 6,699 4,199
(2,960) 256 9,000 8,396 (604)
93,623 124,295 1,836,000 1,933,196 97,196
55,165 69,830 723,000 660,090 62,910
6,070 5613 72,000 71,010 990
41,037 41,555 476,000 535,686 (59,686)
(9,000) 5,937 67,000 50,077 16,923
6,709 38,983 402,500 313,052 89,448

- - 105,000 104,930 70

(3) (2) - E .

- (7,650) 50,000 28,230 21,770

- - 6,000 - 6,000

99,978 154,266 1,901,500 1,763,075 138,425
(6,355) (29,971) (65,500) 170,121 235,621
8,264 - 100,000 89,929 10,071
(14,619) (29,971) (165,500) 80,192 245,692
1,549,684 1,484,844 1,211,456 1,454,873 243,417
$ 1,535,065 1,454,873 1,045,956 1,535,065 489,109




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

Public safety:
Automotive expenses
Salaries and benefits
Municipal court
Other

Sanitation

Administration:

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Town administration

Insurance and bonds

Office supplies and miscellaneous

County Treasurer's collection fees

Rent and building occupancy costs

Planning and zoning

Planner and Engineering
Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance
Street lighting

Weed and tree removal

Other

Economic incentive
Other - rounding

Capital expenditures:
Public safety
Administration
Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures
Major projects:
Town Hall remodel

Total expenditures and major projects

2/16/2017

Year Ended
December December December 31, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance

5,461 4 694 41,500 29,100 12,400
36,615 44,966 576,620 537,075 39,545
2,645 118 43,000 37,305 5,695
10,444 20,052 61,880 56,610 5,270
55,165 69,830 723,000 660,090 62,910
6,070 5613 72,000 71,010 990
1,074 (856) 40,000 40,000 -
550 550 21,000 21,600 (600)
7,355 7,762 115,000 143,576 (28,576)
25,629 22,785 205,717 212117 (6,400)
5,111 568 27,1565 32,801 (5,646)
(1,306) 8,383 27,500 48,023 (20,523)
2 - 3,128 3,125 3
2,624 2,363 36,500 34,444 2,056
41,037 41,555 476,000 535,686 (59,686)
(9,000) 5,937 67,000 50,077 16,923
2,589 38,887 335,600 255,784 79,816
1,133 1,176 15,000 13,585 1,415
440 85 13,500 16,855 (3,355)
2,547 (1,165) 38,400 26,828 11,5672
6,709 38,983 402,500 313,052 89,448
- 105,000 104,930 70

(3) (2) < - .

(3) (2) 105,000 104,930 70
- (7,650) 10,000 10,855 (855)

- - 20,000 17,375 2,625

- - 20,000 - 20,000

- (7,650) 50,000 28,230 21,770

- - 6,000 - 6,000
99,978 154,266 1,901,500 1,763,075 138,425
8,264 - 100,000 89,929 10,071
8,264 - 100,000 89,929 10,071
108,242 154,266 2,001,500 1,853,004 148,496




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

Public Safety:

Automotive expenses:
Cruiser gas/oil/maintenance
Cruiser insurance

Salaries and benefits:

Salaries

Pension plan

Health/iworkman's comp insurance

Municipal court:
Municipal court - judge
Municipal court - legal
Municipal court - other

Other:

Uniforms

Education/training

Arapahoe County dispatch fee
Supplies/miscellaneous

Administration:

Town administration:
Salaries - administration
FICA/Medicare - administration
Health insurance - administration
Pension - administration
Telephone/communications
Computer expense
Election expense
Dues and publications

Office supplies and miscellaneous:
Advertising/notices
Miscellaneous
Supplies - administration

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Insurance and honds

County Treasurer's collection fees
Building occupancy costs

211672017

Year Ended
December December December 31, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance

3,836 4,694 35,000 20,975 14,025
1,625 - 6,500 8,125 (1,625)
5,461 4,694 41,500 29,100 12,400
28,109 36,200 460,000 441,514 18,486
2,880 3,304 37,500 38,557 (1,057)
5,626 5,462 79,120 57,004 22,116
36,615 44 966 576,620 537,075 39,545
750 - 9,000 9,000 -
1,725 38 27,500 25,000 2,500
170 80 6,500 3,305 3,195
2,645 118 43,000 37,305 5,695
1,249 1,436 8,000 9,246 (1,248)
563 302 7,500 2,727 4,773
6,595 6,450 26,380 26,380 -
2,037 11,864 20,000 18,257 1,743
10,444 20,052 61,880 56,610 5,270
17,890 18,556 154,000 145,354 8,646
1,703 1,545 12,320 15,930 (3,610)
1,984 912 14,000 18,327 (4,327)
1,052 852 7,700 8,618 (918)
607 501 5,500 7,500 (2,000)
2,184 419 5,000 10,762 (5,762)
- - 2,000 35 1,965

209 - 5,197 5,591 (394)
25,629 22,785 205,717 212,117 (6,400)
8 51 500 378 122
(1,808) 7,402 22,000 36,728 (14,728)
492 930 5,000 10,917 (5,917)
(1,3086) 8,383 27,500 48,023 (20,523)
1,074 (856) 40,000 40,000 -
550 550 21,000 21,600 (600)
7,355 7,762 115,000 143,576 (28,576)
5111 568 27,155 32,801 (5,646)
- - 3,128 3,125 3

2,624 2,363 36,500 34,444 2,056

Page 1 of 2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance:
Street/gutter maintenance
Snow removal
Striping
Signs maintenance
Vehicle maintenance
Other drainage
Street cleaning

Street lighting

Ground maintenance

Other:
Miscellaneous minor public works
Storm water permit process
Professional fees

Capital and Conservation Trust Fund:
Capital expenditures:

Administration

Public safety

Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures:

Miscellaneous

2/16/2017

Page 2 of 2

Year Ended
December December December 31, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance

163 37,369 300,000 232,260 67,740
634 1,350 15,600 9,484 6,116
- - 3,000 4,707 (1,707)

- - 3,000 1,340 1,660
1,792 118 2,500 7,624 (5,124)
- 50 9,500 191 9,309

- - 2,000 178 1,822
2,589 38,887 335,600 255,784 79,816
1,133 1,176 15,000 13,585 1,415
440 85 13,500 16,855 (3,355)
765 (2,856) 5,900 14,835 (8,935)
276 450 9,000 4,864 4,136
1,506 1,241 23,500 7,129 16,371
2,547 (1,165) 38,400 26,828 11,572
- - 20,000 17,375 2,625
- (7,650) 10,000 10,855 (855)

- - 20,000 - 20,000

- (7,650) 50,000 28,230 21,770

- - 6,000 - 6,000

- - 6,000 - 6,000



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Town of
'%ifiColumbinevau@y

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

February 21, 2017

Pave 2017

Troy Carmann, Town Engineer
Troy Carmann, Town Engineer

Similar to the 2014 - 2016 programs, the 2017 road program is
set to maintain the level of service for a selected set of roadways
within Columbine Valley.

The planned work options for 2017 are detailed on the attached
exhibit. The work will be range in scope depending on the
selected areas and may include: slurry seal, crack sealing,
patching, and concrete pan replacement.

The options presented include:

Fairway Lane from 17-39
Club Lane from 1-~24
Middlefield Road from Bowles to Aljor
o With Littleton side of road
o Without Littleton side of road
Additional patching and work as required, including the
sinkhole at Platte Canyon Road and Fairway Lane

Work start time is TBD and may continue on portions of the
work into late September. Weather, materials, and labor can
have an impact on schedule.

Pave 2017 Exhibit

up to $300,000 allocated in the Town's budget for Pave 2017



Xs|x"21ewW1s3 £T0Z 2Aed\9TOT 3ABd - ¥00Z009T\ADLZO09T\d\:d

SS341SIp |eanionuls pue sajoylod o} peaj Jeyl sanss apesdqns pue b
2JN1SIOW 32BLINSQNS JudAaLd 0] 9JBUNS |EIS PUE 5193415 PAlLIN|s 01 yoeq 198 01 Aem 153 3yl sI |eas yoel)
30095 40 400ES PIg @M Jayiaym Jo ssa|piedal seald ise| [
uey} spiq Jamay 198 am Ajyj1] st 1l ‘uoseas Suined Asng Ajlieuipioesixa ue ul 103foid ||ewsS e a1e am :3|npayds
00S'28TS = §'/+ST+0GC “|eas yoeud ‘SBuiydied ‘6¢-/T ABMIIBY (UITBPUSWIWOD3I 8T0Z 2
00S‘Z0TS = S Z+ST+0LT °|eas ydesd pue ‘Buiydled ‘pg-T qn|D :UOIIBPUBWIWODAL /TOT P
S129J2p 20euns Jo 381004 aienbs Uo PIseq qn|) UBYl UOINPUOD 3si0Mm Aj3YSi|s ul st Aemuieq 2
PIS14SPPIIA JO UOI1I9S 1191 JO AR[JIDAO/|IW PAZIJOYINE U031 Sey Jou ‘pPayse 10U sey A) g
£Z07 Ul 3duBUIUIBW JOJ PI|NPAYDS P|3Y3|PPIIA SEY UOISINI ©
SUO[1DIapPISUD)
00'000'ST S 00CT S oS¢t o€ 09 ued a1aJ4ouo)| 6
|eloigng 45/S AS 1S 14 41 HIOM 21242U0D)
STLI9T6 $§ 1I¥gl S 8LLLL6V 008YY [43 oovT 9T0C PI2Y2IPPIN| 8
£9'999'TC $ 000T  $ £E£'€80T 0SL6 ST 059 ]
EE'EEERT $ 000C S [99°9TvT 0S.TT ST 0S8 sa|mog- Jol|y :p|ay3|ppIN 9|
00°000'8¥C S 00°0C S 0orzT 009TTT  9¢ 00T¢ 6€ 01 /T :Aem4 M
68'888'89T S 00°0¢ S vy vvr8 0009 ov 006T 2~ 03 T :qN|D M
000005 $ 0055  $ Ssv 00Ty  T¥ 00T Buiyled| €
0000sZ. S [e3$ yoel) M
00°00078€ $ 0002 S 00T6T 008¢/LT €€ 0]0)749 89 01qnD Aemy M
|ejolqns As/s AS 4S 14 41 suoied0]
sishjeuy
LT0C aned

LT0T/L1/T




Town of

%{Columbine‘falley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: February 21, 2017

Title: Republic Services Three Year Contract Extension

Presented By: J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Prepared By: J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Background: The Town’s current 60 month contract with Republic Services will

come to a conclusion at the end of March, 2017. While there have
been several issues with Republic damaging/littering Town roads in
the past year, the customer service and response of the company has
been overall very good. We have very few logged complaints from
citizens and Republics response to those concerns has always been
prompt and favorable.

Attachments: Proposed Service Contract and Addendums 2017-2020
Most recent bill from Republic Services
Current Service Contract and Addendums 2012-2017

Fiscal Impacts: Rates will stay the same for one year with 3% capped adjustments in
years two and three of the contract. Town Staff has solicited price
quotes from other companies and anticipates having that information
available at the meeting on the 21*.

Staff Recommendations: Approve as presented; pending bid comparisons from Waste
Management and Alpine Services

Recommended Motion: “I move to approve the three-year service agreement with Republic
Services as presented”



3SYIATH NO AINNILNOD 80/L (v98) pL0 STS
‘Auedwo?) o} ssed awi OU JE [[EUS PUB JSWOISNYD) YUM UIBWAI ||BYS JISEAN Papniox3] Aue
Joj Ajjigel pue o) 8L “¥onu) sAuedwoD) ol PapeO| aJE ASU) UBUM SIBLIJEIN S1SENA O} a1 aJinboe [leys AuedwoD 'JTLIL

‘S[RLBIBYY ISEAA QU) Ul BISEAA PAPNIOXT Jo uoisnoul auy wolj Bunnsal (595507, ‘AlRAN23]|02)
(se9) sfewone ajqeuoseas pue $1s00 PNod Buipnour) seniigel pue ‘s1S00 uoleIpSWal ‘sauy ‘saneuad ‘suns ‘sabewep
‘swiep |je pue Aue jsuiebe pue woy Auedwo?) ssajuLIey PIoY pue puaep ‘Ajuwapul [eys Jawolsn)d “(,Sme7 ajgesnddy,
‘AlaAnoe)i02) suonenbal Jo Sme| |ED0| Jo alels ‘|esapa) ajqedndde Ag pauyasp se yoea ‘(,21Sep papnpoxd, ‘Aj@An09)od)
SOJSEM SANADEOIPEI JO !S3ISEM [EDIPaWL 'S8)SEm Snonosjul ‘sjuenjiod isjueujweued 'suenjjod Jo Salsem 'sadueisqns
JIX0) 'SIIURISANS JO SIJSEM ‘S|BUIJEW Snoplezey Aue ulejuod Jou |leys Sleusiely S1Sep Sul STVIMILYIW JLSYM

"ANYdWOD A8 G3AI303Y ATTVNLOY ANV 'd3.1S3N03Y 1413039
NYNL3Y “TIVIN 31411830 YIA LNIS SSTINN dIOA 38 TIVHS J3IW0LSND A8 LNIWITYOV SIHL H3ANN
NOILVYNIWG3L 40 3DILON ANY "WH3L INIHHND NIHL IHL 40 AN3 3HL 340438 SAVA 09 LSV 1V °3HLO
3HL OL NOILYNIWY3L 4O IDILON NILLIMM SIAID ALYvd ¥3HLIF SSTINN ‘SWHIL HLNOW L IAISS3OONS
Y04 M3INTY ATIVIILVWOLNY TIVHS LNIJWIIHOVY SIHL "HILdVIHIHL SHINOW 92 HOd4 3NNILNOD
ANY LNIW33HOV SIHL 4O 3L1va IHL NO L1YVLS TTVHS LNIW33YOV SIHL 4O WH3L IVILINI 3HL "WyH3L

'Sa0IAIDS

yons ysiwnj o} saaibe Auedwo? pue ‘(,s|eusiepy aisepn, ‘ARAIDII02) (sajgedAdsal Buipnjoul) sieusiew 2)sem pijos

SNOPJEZBY-UOU SJBWOISND JO ||B JO 3sodsip pue 123]j02 0} Jybu anisnoxe ay) Auedwo) o} suelb sawoisnd "S3DIANIS
SNOILIONOD NV SWH3L

&d3ANNN 'A’1 JOLYYINTD JLSVYM SNOAHVYZVH ¥ 3AVH ALITIOVL4 S304
ATNO 3SN 321440 JO4

%S 31vd 910Z/L/0L

A

‘PArsal 4S9 NO Q3Sva 3Lvd IILNN

sak
IVAOYHdJY IYAOHddY
31va A8 d3¥3LN3 LOVHINOD LINIT L1332 11a340 OIN MINIY
gLeeCLL
2003 HIEWNN 3000 | 3AILYIN3S3dd3Y
yoLl3awoo | 3d00 NOSVY3Y | 3000 SNYHL NOILdW3X3 XV1 XYLl S3VvS AHOLIdH3L
0098 4] N 91/10/60 9¢ 9L0Z/L/LL
SNLYLS 31va 31V¥a 301AY3S
1S HIWNN ¥30H0 3SVYHOUNG | LOVHINOD I'dD MIINTH WH3L JAILO3443 H3GNNN 3LIS
A 1say
JONVH3TOL AJOO3LVD
LSATVYNY 11340 aN3dsns HSVD 43W0.LsNd H3gWNN LNNODIY TYNOILYN
ON X S3A H3IBNNN "'l

(A3 L01M1LS3E 31vY

'SUO} ¢ JAAO U0} Jad GZ$ pue suoc) + o} dn |ney Jad gozg$ 1B pabieyo aq [m jey) Jaye papasu yo

-loJ yoes pue JuswWsaibe sy} Ul papnjoul aq (1M SYo-|jo) pJeA Og 88y ¢ “Jaumoawoy [enpiaipul sy o) Beq Jad 00'€S
1e pebueyo a9 im sbeq [euonippy 'sbBeq aaiyy snid pes uolieb g-1 S1 HwI ysed; Ap@apn aBieyd ou je aq |m ped
Kjod uojeb gg Aue jo aaljag "0gg 2Je slauiejuoo Buipkoal [euCIppE ‘Juspisal o} paliig 2g o} Jeak Jad/gps SJe sued

ANINSIHOV 40 31va UNINd 3SYTd) INYN HIWOLSND

(SHNLYNDIS A3ZINOHINY)

yseJ] |euonIppy  ‘juswaaibe ul papnpul Juapisal Jad Jaurejuod Bulphoal uojeb gg-| pue Jaulejuod ysen uojeb
96-1 "Juapisal Aq pred-aid pue Juapisas Ag paisenbais 8q Jsnw way ying/szs "ded Juaunsnipe sjel %E B 9ABY 6102
puB gLOZ SIESA | JESA S80IAISS SAOQE UO 3oud paxy 's8s) [BJuaWUoIIAUL JO [an) ou Juawaaibe yuow 9¢ maN

"H3NIVLNOD Q3dVHS

*SINJWNOD

(3dNLYNOIS d37ZI40H.LNY)

0L ‘A8
“HIWOLSND IHL
NI OL ONY 4O 417vHIE NO NOIS OL ALINOHLNY IHL SYH IHS/3H LYHL ANV ‘30IS ISH3AIY 3HL NO ISOHL ONIGNTINI 'LNIWIIYOY
SIHL 30 SNOILIONOD ANV SWY3L JHL SAONY.LSHIANN ANV Av3H SYH IHS/3H 1YHL SIDAITMONNIY TvNAIAIONI GINDISHIANN THL

37LL

WANVAINOD. JHL SV OL d3¥d343d d3LIVNISHIH
HIANIA 40 SIDIAYIS FLSVYM A3ITTV VEa 011 VIOIHIWY HLHON 40 S3JAEIS

A8

ERILVE | 3
o 0SEWLS | epq | SLT 8| pamveusuou | AIUIIOW L eL LL0Z/LIE SSvd | u | A M| ¥l | IEo U N | d [#16|ulsv0 08| 8 | N
30INBS 1 z
44 | 009297 $ o_ﬁo 006 $ | compouoswou | AMIMON | 1 0¢ LLOZILIE INHd | u | A IN| p1G | NBOUO N | d [rlG|u|8y0O |VD| L |N
sabieyn sabieyn basg g qum g0 31va 3SO1/NI0 ‘:Q %wsﬂw w_j [YE e} 300241 k,,u%mw_ wwn_m 8 wm.m.._mj >uz.mhmmvwm i aHo o wmwﬁ ALD o 321 EETNE ._.ﬂﬂoU QN
_ LG6YSY | y38nnN INNODDY | oasBy Um0l || qQWNIDIN ‘AT 1OVINOD Xvd vEVL-S6L-€0E ON 3L
3L aszmOHIY £€2108 3000 diZ
| [y3anwnN IN3W3THOV | Xv4 PEVL-S6L-€0S  ONTAL 00 IS AajjeA suiquinjod JALID
INIWITHOV IDIANIS ¥IWOLSND £2L08 3000 diZ '$S3¥aav
02 Aajep auiquinjod 1S/ALID PH PISUSIPPIN T :383¥aAqQy
orrandau £ PR PIAUMPPAN 1655 _issspiaay e
131sep - A3[[EA BUIGUINOD JO UMO £a||eA BUIGWIN[OD JO UMO SNVN
e 1se - AojleA suiquinjog Joumoy IlEA suiquinjog o umoy = S

NO. 21 3LIs Ol JDI0OANI




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
2 Middlefield Road
Columbine Valley, CO 80123
303-795-1434

ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT

This Addendum (the “Addendum”) is made to the Allied Waste Transportation,
Inc. Service  Contract effective March 1, 2017 , expiring February 28, 2020, (the
“Contract”) by and between the Town of Columbine Valley a municipal corporation and
political subdivision of the State of Colorado (the “Town”), and Allied Waste
Transportation, Inc.. (the “Contractor”).

This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the Contract. All capitalized
terms used and not otherwise defined herein shall have the respective meanings ascribed
to them in the Contract.

I. Pursuant to §§8-17.5-101, et seq., C.R.S., definitions in which are hereby
incorporated:
A. Contractor certifies that, at the time of executing the Contract, Contractor

does not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien and that the Contractor has
participated or attempted to participate in the E-Verify Program in order to verify that the
Contractor does not employ any illegal aliens.

B. Contractor shall not:

1. Knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work under
the Contract; or

2. Enter into a contract with a subcontractor that fails to certify to the
Contractor that the subcontractor shall not knowingly employ or contract
with an illegal alien to perform work under the Contract.

s Contractor has verified or attempted to verify through participation in the
E-Verify Program that Contractor does not employ any illegal aliens and, if Contractor 1s
not accepted into the E-Verify Program prior to entering into this Contract, that
Contractor shall apply to participate in the E-Verify Program every three months until the
Contractor is accepted or the Contract has been completed, whichever is earlier. This
provision shall not be required or effective if the E-Verify Program is discontinued.



Town of Columbine Valley
Addendum to Contract
Page 2

D. Contractor is prohibited from using the E-Verify Program procedures to
undertake pre-employment screening of job applicants while the Contract is being
performed.

E. If Contractor obtains actual knowledge that a subcontractor performing
work under the Contract knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal alien, Contractor
is required to:

1L Notify subcontractor and the Town within three days that the Contractor

has actual knowledge that the subcontractor is employing or contracting
with an illegal alien; and

2, Terminate the subcontract with the subcontractor if within three days of
receiving the notice required in LE.1 above the subcontractor does not stop
employing or contracting with the illegal alien; except that the Contractor shall
not terminate the contract with the subcontractor if during such three days the
subcontractor provides information to establish that the subcontractor has not
knowingly employed or contracted with an illegal alien.

F. Contractor is required to comply with any reasonable request the
Department of Labor and Employment makes in the course of an investigation that the
Department of Labor and Employment is undertaking.

G. If Contractor violates any provision pursuant to §§8-17.5-101, ef seq.,
C.R.S., the Town may terminate the Contract for a breach of the Contract and Contractor
shall be liable for actual and consequential damages to the Town.

11 Pursuant to requirements of the Travelers Insurance Company (the Town’s
insurance carrier) the Contractor is required to comply with all Federal, State and local
safety regulations.

II.  Appropriation of funds; Notwithstanding any other term, condition, or provision
herein, each and every obligation of the Town of Columbine Valley stated in this
Agreement is subject to the requirement of prior appropriation of funds therefore by the
governing body of the Town of Columbine Valley.



Town of Columbine Valley
Addendum to Contract
Page 3

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Addendum on
the date first above written. By the signature of its representative below, each party

affirms that it has taken all necessary action to authorize said representative to execute
this Addendum.

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

Mayor, Richard Champion

ATTEST:

Clerk

CONTRACTOR:

CO. Name ?\t{\/‘) lad;:.gy_l vies
. _,;:‘_’;/"

/

By: = <
Date: 7}//‘/// 7z

Printed Name: SEzde’ e Abe—

Title: SaETA B ote Mgl




Town of Columbine Valley
Addendum to Customer Service Agreement
Service Contract Term: 3/1/2017 to 2/28/2020

If a dispute arises from the contractually agreed upon services Republic Services
has agreed to render, and this dispute is not reasonably handled to the satisfaction
of the Town of Columbine Valley within two weeks of written notification
received by Republic Services, the Town of Columbine Valley has the right to
terminate Republic Services preferred vendor agreement, without penalty,
following a 60 day notification requirement, sent via certified mail, return receipt
requested, and actually received by Republic Services.

. Bulk item removal requests must be called into Republic Services 24 hours prior
to removal day. A charge of $25 per bulk item will be charged directly to the
requesting homeowner, not the HOA.

. Republic Services will provide three (4) complimentary 30 yard roll off
containers per year this agreement is in force for community clean up days. Two
week prior notice is required and we cannot deliver or remove roll offs on
Sunday’s. Complimentary roll-off containers are allowed up to 4 tons. Over 4
tons will be charged at $25 per ton.

. A 96 gallon trash cart and a 96 gallon recycle cart are included in the proposed
services and will be provided to every resident under the Town of Columbine
Valley Agreement. All carts remain the property of Republic Services throughout
the entire term of said agreement, including any and all extensions of said
agreement. Additional trash and/or recycle carts are available for residents at cost
to the resident of $48 per year for trash and $30 per year for recycle. Resident
must call Republic Services to request an additional cart.

. No fuel or environmental fees will be implemented during the term of said service
agreement.

. Republic Services will provide carry out trash and recycle service to Brighton
East Farms HOA residents who are physically unable to move their trash/recycle
containers to the collection area. This service is provided at no extra cost to the
resident or Brighton East Farms HOA up to 10 carry out service requests.
Republic Services reserves the right to re-negotiate the price of the carry out
service if the carry out service requests exceed 10 residents.

. Included in the services, Republic will remove holiday trees placed curbside
during regular trash collection services. We do ask for the tree to be cut in half
and the branches tied down for ease and safety of loading. The trees collected
curbside will not be recycled.

. Any oil or hydraulic fluid spills caused by Republic Services collection vehicles
will be cleaned up quickly (48 business hours) and thoroughly through two
methods. Small spills will be cleaned up by route supervisors using a product
called oil dry. If a larger spill occurs, Republic Services will contract out with a
company by the name of Sparkle Wash, who will come to the location of the spill
and thoroughly clean and power wash the affected area. This service is at the
expense of Republic Services. Please note stains will not fully come out in may
situations but will not spread after being cleaned. Residents must notify the



community and Republic Services immediately upon noticing the issue. Republic
Services will not be responsible for private property if vehicles drive through the
spills. The same 48 business hour will apply for trash or recycle materials that
may have fallen from the truck during servicing.

By: Title:
(Authorized Signature)

Customer Name ( please print) Date of Agreement
.‘/‘ &

I
/}/

Allied Waste Tr;aflsportatlon Inc. DBA Republic Services of Denver

By: /1/5 {ZW} e IMFE

/ " (Authorized Signature)

,-'/

‘f/"/



T v N Y VUL |

7~ OF COLUMBINE VALLEY Invoice
managing your account is now easier than ever with the My Resource App. Free download on Page 10of 2
the App Store or Google Play.
PaymentsiAdjustments
Date Description Reference Amount
12/14 Payment - Thank You 5555555 -$6,069.78
3-0535-9535142 Current Invoice Charges
December 25, 2016 Town Of Columbine Valley - Mas 5931 Middlefield Rd (L100) CSA S50987
! 0535-003471261 ||  Columbine Valley, CO
lous Balance $6,069.78 [ .
L’aﬁ‘.ﬁ,‘éﬁtsmd;ustmems -$6,069.78 [ Contract: 9535142 Columbine Valley (C1)
Unpald Balance $0.00 514 - 90/95 Gallon Cart On Call Service (S7)
| current Invoice Charges $6,069.78 Date Description Reference Quantity Unit Price  Amount
12/25 Basic Service 01/01/17-01/31/17 $4,625.44  $4,625.44
514 - Recycling Cart (96 Gallon) On Call Service (S8) Single Stream Recycling
Date Description Reference Quantity Unit Price Amount
ay: knis: / 12/25 Basic Service 01/01/117-01/31/17 $1,44434  $1,444.34
$6,069.78 Current Invoice Charges $6,069.78
y .
Due By: 01!14!17
| Customer Service (303) 286-1200
I A late fee will be assessed each 30 days after the
/| invoice date for non-payment and an additional $35
service interrupt fee after 60 days of non-payment.
. : 0.00 0.00 0.00
/| Manage your account online 24/7, S.069.1¢
/| on any device with My Resource. i CA « With My Resource you can schedule a pickup, pay your bill and discover new services - all with a
Visit republiconline.com touch of a button. Visit republiconline.com to get started.
to S ——— + Please see reverse side for terms and conditions.
Q-R'D REPUBLIC Please Return This Poriion Pay This Amount $6,069.78
Yy seAvces With Payment Account Number 3-0535-8535142
Invoice Date December 25, 2016
5075 E 74th Ave Invoice Number 0535-003471261
Commerce City CO 80022-163636 TETAL ENCLESED Payment Due Date January 14, 2017
POTAL rolnu
|
Address Service Requested - . T
Make Checks Payable To:
L2RAASDTSF 027525
IR LTI TR Il"'nl'r'l'l''"|III|III'|"||I
s TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
% 2 MIDDLEFIELD RD Iven et g S P gt

COLUMBINE VALLEY CO 80123-6694 REPUBLIC SERVICES #535
PO BCX 78829
PHOENIX AZ 85062-8829

3D5359535LHF_'IIIDDDDCIEH?LEEIDDDI:[JI:EI?HDDDEDI:W?E?

.20 e 505 S v



3SHIATH NO A3INNILNOD 80/L (¥98) ¥10 SIS
‘Auedwon o ssed alul OU I8 [[EYS PUE JSWOISNY UM UIBWa ||BYS iSeA papniox3 Aue Joy Aingey
pue o} sl “Yonu sAuedwol ojul papeo| ie A3l uaum SIELISIEW BISeM O} 2R aunboe jleys Auedwod 'JILIL

‘S[eLsieN
21SEAA @) Ul 2]SBAA POPNIOXT JO Uoisnjoul ayl wouy Bumynsas (,sass07, ‘Al9Ano2)i0d) (s99) shaulole slqeuoseal
pUE S}S09 UNOD Buipnoul) SaniIgel pue 'sjSoo uoneipawal ‘saul ‘sanjeuad ‘syns ‘sabewep ‘swied (B pue Aue
)suiebe pue woyy Auedwo) ssajwiey pioy PUB puaep ‘AJuUWSpUI [leUS JawWosnD -(,smeT a|qeonddy, ‘Ajaaioaliod)
suonejnBal Jo sme] [e00] JO Aels ‘[esepay 2lqedldde Aq pauyap se yoea '(,2ISEAN papnioxd, ‘Al@A109||00) saisem
SAIADEOIPEI JO (SIISEM [EDIPAW S3ISEM SNONO3JUl ‘syuejnjod ‘sjuBuUILIEIUOD sjuelnjod JO SB)SEM ‘SIDUEBISQNS
2IX0] 'S0UBISQNS IO SOISEM ‘S|BLIajeW SNopJezey AU UIBJUOD Jou |leys S|eURlel AiSBM SUL 'STVINTLVIN LSYM

"ANYJINOD A8 A3AIF0TH ATIVNLOY ANY '31S3N03Y LdIFD3H NINLIY “IVIN
a3141L830 VIA IN3S SSTINN QIOA 38 TTIVHS ¥IWOLSND A8 LNIWITHOV SIHL HIANN NOILYNINGIL
40 3DILON ANV 'WH3L IN3HYND N3HL 3JHL 40 AN3 3HL 340438 SAVA 09 LSvV3IT Lv ¥3HLO JHL
OL NOILYNIWE3L 40 JOILON NILLIMM SIAID ALY¥Yd ¥IHLIZ SSTINN SWY3L HLNOW L0 3AISSIOONS
HO4 M3NIY ATIVOILYWOLNY TIVHS LNIWITPOVY SIHL HIL4v3IY3IHL SHINOW 09 HOd4 3NNILNOD
ANV INIFWIIHOVY SIHL 40 I1vA IHL NO LHVLS 1TVHS LINIJASIHOV SIHL 40 WHIL TVILINI IHL "WH3L

'S30IAJBS UYINS YSIung.
0} soaibe Auedwon pue ‘(.SIEUSiE| 21SEM, ‘AlRAI03109) (salqejoAdal Bulpnioul) s|euiew ajsem plos shoplezey
-Uou SJ3W0ISNY JO |8 J0 asodsip pue 109100 0} yBu aaisnpxa syl Auedwo) o} suesb sswolsn) "SIDINHIS

SNOILIONOD ANV SWH3L

‘pArsal

§9 NOQ3svd 3lvd

IVAQHddY IVAOYddY
A8 03d31IN3 L1OVHLNOD LIWN LIa3y0 110340 oIN M3INIY
oL 90 YINOHL13d
HIBNNN 3002 FAILYLNISIHd3A
HoLIL34wo2 | 3A0D NOSYIY | 300D SNl NOILdWIX3 XV.L XL S31vS AYOLI¥Y3L
10 N ¥L/L0/20 09 ZLoZ/LY 1000
SNLYLS 31va 31vQ 32IAN3S
YEWNN YIO¥O0 3SYHOHN|1OvaiNeD |  1'dD MIINTY WH3L JAILD3SS3 HIGWNN LIS
A
JONVYNITOL A”O93LYD
1SATVYNY L1Ia3¥0 aN3dsns HSVYD ¥3INOLSND HIFGWNN INNODIY T¥YNOLLYN
N X S3A Y38NNN 'l

SYIGNNN Q' YO LYHINID JLSYM SNOAHVZVH ¥ 3AVH ALINIOY S30d

ATNO 38N 321440 JO4

%

31wy ¥10Z/LIY 1NN A

£Q3LOIM1S3TY 31V

ANSWI3YOV 4O 31vad (LNIMd 3SV31d) IWYN ¥IWOLSNO

(SUNLYNDIS QIZIYOHLNY)

LUNPUSpPPY PSUJENY 885

N

‘YANIVINOD O38YHS

‘SINIWINOD

3L A8

“¥3IWOLSND IHL ANIE OL ONY
40 47VH3E NO NOIS OL ALIMOHLNY JHL SYH JHS/3H LVHL ONY ‘3AIS ISYIAIY IHL NO ISOHL ONIANTONI ‘LNIW33YOV SIHL
40 SNOILIGNOD ANY SWHIL JHL SONV.LSHIANN ONY AVIH SYH 3HS/EH LYHL SIDAITMONNIV TYNAIAIGNI Q3NDISY3IANN IHL

HIANIA 40 SIDIAYIS JLSYM a3V vEd 011 VORISNY HLEON 40 83

(3YNLYNOIS G3ZI¥OHLAY)

3LL

ANYANOD. GHL SV OL 0394343 ¥3L4VYNITHIH

INY3S 3LSYM 3TV

-Ag

05°2%$ 00'68Z°L$ 3 VL FARTAL%)4 2 N | A Y IIeD uQ N d |vis 8’0 | Od | ¢
00'e$ 00°ZLL'¥S I 0 cLoz/Liv 0, N [ A |N 1eD U0 N d | LS 8¥0 | VO | |
alvaon3d | UNNELYS | s3I0 | Lanwvena | DASS sowvmoLan | 1@ 807 | IvaISOTONIO | [ nreaean | MR | 300240 e [ 8 T || A o) on || o | o | Fms | 3em | om
_ L66YSY [ 438WNN INNOODY | [SWPY UML 111 sBuluuar uuy | ovINOD SZEL-G6L-€0E XV3 YEPL-G6L-€08 ON 13L
Eitiy sBUIUUBF UUY  oniig £z1L08 30090 diZ
_ Zv1SES6 [¥38WNN INTWITHOV | X4 VEPL-G6L-€0E  "ON13L 09 IS Aajjep auiquinjod ‘ALID
1INIWITHOV FDIAHEIS YIWOLSND €208 3000dIZ -853daav
SIDIANAS ILSYM AIITIV 09 ‘A3jjep auiquinjod 1S/ALID PY PISYSIPPIN 2 'SS3yaav
‘PH PIRYRIPPIN Z  :sS3yAAQY sBuluuar uuy (upy SWOJ NLLY
Kajjep auiquinjo O UMO Kajjep sauiqunjo O UMoJ FWVN
IEAR AN . ‘JNVN 31IS IEAERARIDIOT 3 H¥3IWOLSND

. 3lIs

Ol 3JI0ANI




01/0L (5£S) §1L0 S1S

-31va CIVLLINI S.H3W01S8ND

‘TeuiBuo asem i ybnoy) se JuawseiBy siyl 4o S1usoD 8yl 10 Jooid SaINHIsuoD juawaesiBy Sy} jo Adeo palois Alleoiuoioale ue 1eyl 2aibe Auedwo) pue sawoisng Agaiaul pslosye aq Aem Aue uj Jou
reys Juaweauby sy} jo suoisiaoid Bulurewas aul jo Aljiqeadioua pue Alebs) Aipiea ay) ‘eseo Jayne U] luewealBy SIUL Woly PaIaAds aq [[BysS uoisiacld yons ‘ajqissod 10U SI UOHBIIIDOL LINS J seiued
3y} Jo juslul By} ule)a) 0) ABBU 1SOW SE 0S 1Nq 9|eadiojud pue (269 ‘pifEA 80 0} SB 0S PalIpoW 84 [|_US i ‘ajqeasiousun 1o [2Ba|| ‘pIeAul 89 [[eys 1uawaaiby Syl o uoisinoid Aue j| subisse paniwiad
lisyl pue saied syl 1o Wausq eyl o1 Ajgjos ainul pue uodn Buipulg aq (leys luswsaiby siyl "sieualep @1sep) Aue 01 199dsas yum uonebiqo Aleiuspyued ou aABy leus Auedwos -usweaiby sy jo
Jenew 108lgns sy} Buipsebas saiued aul usaMIaQ 1SIX3 1BY) ‘210 JO USlLIM Jaylaum ‘siuswaaiBe loud (e sepasiadns pue saiued au) jo Juawaalbe s1nua ayl yloj s19S 1uawaalby Siyl "SNOINYTIIISIN

‘Buipaescid o uonebi yons ul palnoul S1S09 JAY10 JC LN0D pue ‘sasuadxa palejas uonebi ‘ses! sseuum padxa ‘saa)
.sAsuiole 8|geuOSES) S)l ‘PIEME ABL LINOD &L} SB J9I[8) 19410 4INS O] UOIIPPE Ul J9A008) O} PAIIIUS 8q |[eys Aled |njsseoons au JuawaaiBy Siyl Jepun paousiuwiod si uolebiny Aue J| "S334 .S ATNHOLLY

‘JuewaaiBby sy} Jo yoraIq B 2INLISUOD 10U [[BYS 'POD) 1O SIOB PUE Sallj ‘SISp.Io [BjuswiuidAob Jo smeT @jgedlddy yum souendwod ‘10 1510l ‘S1ol ‘Sayils

Buipnjoul ‘josuoo eiqeuoses) s,Aued e puofaq sausbunuos o] anp asuewuopad U Agjep Jo ainpe; Aue “Ausdwo) o) anp siunowe Aed o] uonefigo s sswoisny 10} 180X "FONVINHOIHId gISNOXS
JUSSUOD 5,19UI0ISND

noyum juswesiby siyl ubisse Aew Auedwo) -ployyum Ajgeuoseasun 1ou jjeys Auedwod yoiym Jussuoo usnum Joud sAUBdWOD INoylm JuaswaaiBy syl UBISSE Jou |[BYS JBWOISND) ININNDISSY

uawaalby siyl Jspun Buimo Apeaije slunoule 01 UOINpREe Ul 84 |eys
udeiBered syl sopun ajgeled wnowe Auy "SEOUBRISWNOLID S JAPUN S|RUOSES S| JUNOWE YoNs pue ‘Aljguad 2 21n1isuod 10U SS0P 1UNOWE Yons ‘Auedwon o1 sebewep [gnoe 8Y) 10 812WNSS 2AN23(00 pue
S|BUOSESI '1S8Q 31 S| JUNCWE LoNS 'ulBU30Se 0] 1INolyIp PUE Ulelsdun aq pinom Auedwoy) o) sabewep [enjo. ‘UOIEUILISL B YONS JO 1USAS 8] Ul 1ey) SaBpaimousor Jewaisng “wial sy Ul BujuleuwS) SyluoLw
jo Jaquinu sy1 (g) Jo syluow xis () Jo 49sse| ayl Ag paydnnw sebleyd Ajuluow s yuow Jusdal 1Sow auyl o) [enba Junowe ue Auedwon Aed |BYs Jswolsng ‘(wawdeduou Buipnour) 1swoisny Ag yoesig
E o ||nsa) B si Juawaa.by syl sareuiunst Auedwod 1 1o ‘Auedwon Ag yoesig e Jo nNses B Se uey) Jauyjo uonendxs sy e10jaq uswaaiby Siul Sa1eUIWa) 1BWOISNY JI "NOILYMNINGIL NOdN ANINAYL

‘yoeaiq Jeyio 10 Aed o) aunjiey aininy Aue 10} Wewaa.By Syl 81BuILLS)] JO S0IAIRS puadsns
01 WBu s Auedwog o JaAem B SIMIISUCD Jou |[Bys JuswaaiBy Syl SaLOraIg asImIaUl0 10 Aed AW o] S|iE) JBW0ISND Uaym JuaWwaalBy SIU) S1eUILIS] JO 801AI8S puadsns o) ainje; sAuedwon ‘yoealq syl
10 @0nou ustuM Jawolsny saalb Auedwog seie sAep 0L UIylM Y2B8Ig UYINS 24nd 0] S|IE) PUE JuawaaiBy siyl Saydeslq Jawolsng (g) 10 anuun si 1UsWaaBy SILL UM UONOauU0d Ul Auedwos) o] paiiwgns
uonedydde ypaso AUk Ul PaUIEILOD UONEWLIOJUI 1) JO AU (8) JI JSWOLISNY) O] 8D110U USUM Ag Aj@1BIpsww 1uswealBy siul sleuiws] Aew Auedwon) ‘siybi uoisuadsns sAoge SH 01 UOIIPPE U] "NIOILYNINNIL

‘meT 2|qeoliddy Ag pamoje lunowe wnwixew syl 0l dn uonaiosip st ul Auedwon
Ag pauiwieisp Junowe ue ui 8a) uondnuziul 8a1es e Auedwon Aed [leys Jawolsny ‘Bo1Ai9s spuadsns Auedwos 1 Auedwod o) unowe yons pied sey J8WolIsSNy JIun sjeualen 81sepn 10 Buisodsip pue
Bupos|joo pusdsns ‘wawaaiby siyp Buneuiwisl Inoylm pue 810U Inoylm ‘Aew Auedwos ‘ao10Aul S, AuBdWO) JO 318p 2yl Jole SAep 0g uiyum pied 1ou S1IaWO0ISND WOl aNp JUNoWe AUB }| "NOISNIJSNS

QUsTil=telel]
s.Jswoisny 1. somies Buipinoid sAuedwon woly Buninssl sedepns Bulaup Jsuyio Jo Buigino quawsned sJawolsng o] sabewep Aue 10} sigisuodsal aqg 10u |lBys Auedwod “INIWIAYL OL IOVINYA

'ss@00e apiaoid 0} sanjiey S aewoisng Ag pasnbal 80IA18s UOIDa)|0D [BUOIIPPE AUB 40y 23} jeuciippe ue abieyo Aew Auedwon -Aep uonss|od
paINPauos sy} uc Juswdinba ayl 0l $53008 PLIONASAoOUN ‘Bles apiaoid |jeus Jawolsny juswdinbe syl Jo uoissessod 1o uonesado 'esn Sseweisny Jo 1o Buisue (uawdinba syl Bupnpul) Auadoid o
abewep 10 sso| 10 suostad 0} yieap Jo Ainfuy Aue woyy Buisue sasso (|B Isuiebe pue woy Auedwos Ssejwiey ploy PUBR pUSIep ‘AlULISPU! [[BUS 1WOISNY) luswdinba sy Jalje 10 aaow {aLnjoa 1o yBiem
Aq) peopiano Jou |leys pue asodind papusiul pue sadoid su 1oy Ajuo wawdinbs ay) asn ([eys Jawoisny “(uswdinbs syl jo Buypuey s,Auedwor) woly Bunnsas 9BBWEP IO 550] 10} PUE 128 PUE JESMm [BLUiou
Jo) 1deoxs) eawdinba yons o1 ebewep 1o $SO| |8 10} SIgY 29 |[BYS Jowolsny “Aladoid sAuedwon urwsl BUS saysiuing Aurdweg wawdinbs AUy "SSINOY LINIWGINODT HO4 ALTISISNOLSSY

"$801A8S [ESOdSIP PUB UONS8)|02 sapinaid Auedwo)) yaiym Ul BBIB Syl LyIm 1SWOISNY 10 UoNED0| Jo abueyd Aue o1 Aidde |leys wewsaiBy siy) “seonoeud pue suoioe seiied sy Ag 1o Buium ul ‘fjfecusa
paausping aq Aew yaiym ‘saied syl jo luswses.iBe Ag seiel ey A|BuIpuOUSaLI0D PUB ‘80IAISS JO ADuanbaly 10 8dA) syl uswdinbs Jo Junowe Ja 8zis ‘adAl syl sBuByd Aew saiued 8y "SIONYHD IDIAHIS

"s900e1d pue suonoe seied ay) Ag o Bunum Ul ‘Allequan paouspias aq ABW YoM ‘JUSSUOD S, JAWOISNY YlIIM SA0GE LLIO) 195 8SOU) UBL] J8UL0 SUOSEal 10} salel asealoul Aew Auedwos “smeT siqedlddy u
seBueyd o} anp 51509 sAuedwo) (8) 10 ‘uswesiBy siy) jo abed 12400 UL UC PelEDIPUl SB PESEq dI. judwae.By Syl Ul papiaaid sa1el ay) yaiym uadn pied 21gnd 1ad SpUnod 4O JSqUINU BYL SAGGE SIELISIEN
a1sep, sawolsng Jo pied 2i1gno sad 1Blem abeiane ayl () ‘SIWNSUOY UBGIN |[B 4D} X8PU| 821id Jawnsuos ayl (o) ‘Auedwos Ag pesn Aijioe; [esodsip 2U) 10 18WO0ISN7) 1O UOINEI0| Ul aBueyd © o1 anp
s1s02 uonepodsueln (g) 's1S02 [esodsip (8) :ul eseasoul Aue 1o} Isnipe o) JuswoaiBy Siul i papircid sejer eyl 8SBaIoUl JSWOISN O] @2110U AQ AW 0] Wil Wos ‘Aew Auedwor -SINIWLSAPAY L7y

uawealby
siyl sepun sabueyd s,Ljuow suo o} [enbe Junowe ue ul usodep € ‘Aed [leys Jawolsny paisanbas j pue 1sanbas Aew Auedwo)) quswAed a1g| Aue apew SBY JBWOISND Jale J0 SSBUILLIOMIPaID S J8WOISND)
N0Qge PaUISIU0d SBWodag Auedwag Jale awi Aue 1y "2210Aul s AuBdwo) J0 slep sy} Jele SAep 0z uiyim Auedwos) Aed |[BysS JBWOISNT) “22J0AUI 8Y) UO JUNOWE 2] BUIMOUS AQ Bl O] SN UI0)] 8SeaI08p
J0 @seasoul Aew Auedwod JUNOWE Yoiym ‘SeaioAul S, AUBdWIog) JO UOBS U0 UMOUYS JUNOLWE Byl Ul 98] AISA0D8) [BIUSWIUOLIAUS/SN] B (g) PUR {PRIOUCYSID IO PAUINIA) SI 0 Y29UD SPUN) JUSIDILNSU! Ue SI 12y
Jawlojsng Aq peliwgns 398yo yaes 1o} (Jewolsns) o) 8210u Ag swi 0) Swi) WOy aseaIoul ABw Aurdwo) yaiym) 0ss 10 @8y & () :Auedwoy) Aed |ieys sewoisng ‘BuioBs.ioy sul Buniwy inoyupy -meT] 9igeonddy
Ag pamoj(e JUNOWE. WnWIxXew ayl o} dn UoNBIOSIP SII Ul $&8) YONS JO SIUNOLE Su] SUILLISIEP O} AuBdwo)) yiam (S99 [BIUSLUUDIIAUS PUB S3a! SAITBNSILILUPE ‘Saa) JuswAed a1g| ‘Auc ajdwexa 10 Aem Ag
‘Buipnjour) Jswoisng o1 aonou Ag awn o] 2wl wouy ssoduw Aew Auedwon au) se sae) yans Aed j[eys Jawolsny “(sexel Auadoid el 10 aWodUI LBL] JBLIO) Auedwaog 0y ybnoy) passed 10 1suiebe passasse
sabieyd [eluawuisnob Jeylo pue ses) ‘sexel e Aed |[BYs Jswolsny) uswaaiBy Siyl ul pepinoid selel Byl 1B Aurdwa)) Ag paysiuing Juawdinba pue sa0IA8s auy 10y Auedwo) Aed |leys Jewoisng TLNIWAYL

(3p1s Jay1e woy panunuod’ SNOILIANOD ANV SWH3L



Town of Columbine Valley
Addendum to Customer Service Agreement
Service Contract Term: 3/1/2012 through 2/28/2015

If a dispute arises from the contractually agreed upon services Republic Services
has agreed to render, and this dispute is not reasonably handled to the satisfaction
of the Town of Columbine Valley within two weeks of written notification
received by Republic Services, the Town of Columbine Valley has the right to
terminate services following the 60 day notification requirement, sent via certified
mail, return receipt requested, and actually received by Republic Services.
Republic Services will provide six (6) 30 yard roll off containers per year at no
additional charge for a bulk collection event on an agreed upon date between the
Town of Columbine Valley Board of Directors and Republic Services. Additional
30 yard roll offs will be charged at $225 per haul, $25 a ton over 5 tons per roll
off.

. A 96 gallon trash cart is included in the trash service and will be provided to
every resident. A 96 gallon recycle cart is also included in the recycle service.
There is no charge for each resident to have one of each cart. Additional carts
requested by residents will be charged at $18 per year and billed directly to the
requesting resident. All carts remain the property of Republic Services
throughout the entire term of said agreement, including any and all extensions of
said agreement.

. Trash service will include a weekly maximum of; the 96 gallon trash cart plus 7-
32 gallon bags of normal household waste and 6 bags or bundles of yard waste.
Recyclables are unlimited.

. The term of said agreement is 60 months beginning April 1,2012. A price of
$10.50 per home/per month will be charged for the weekly trash and every other
week recycle service. The price is fixed for the first two years. For years 3, 4 and
5 of said agreement, a rate adjustment of 4% will be implemented to offset the
rising costs of operations. The rate adjustment will take place on the anniversary
date of said service agreement.

. No fuel, environmental or admin fees will be implemented during the term of said
customer service agreement.

Republic Services will provide carry out trash and recycle service to any
resident(s) who are physically unable to move their trash/recycle containers to the
collection area. This service is provided at no_extra cost to the resident or the
Town of Columbine Valley up to 25 carry out service requests. Republic Services
reserves the right to re-negotiate the price of the carry out service if the carry out
service requests exceed 25 residents.

Included in the services, Republic will remove holiday trees placed curbside
during regular trash collection services. We do ask for the tree to be cut in half
and the branches tied down for ease and safety of loading. The trees collected
curbside will not be recycled.

. The Waste Materials shall not contain any hazardous materials, wastes or
substances; toxic substances, wastes or pollutants; contaminants; pollutants;
infectious wastes; medical wastes; or radioactive wastes (collectively, “Excluded



Waste™), each as defined by applicable federal, state or local laws or regulations
(collectively, “Applicable Laws”). The Town of Columbine Valley shall
indemnify, defend and hold harmless Republic Services from and against any and
all claims, damages, suits, penalties, fines, remediation costs, and liabilities
(including court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees) (collectively, “Losses™)
resulting from knowingly including Excluded Waste in the Waste Materials.

10. If Republic Services would assign this work to any other hauler other than
Republic Services, the Town of Columbine Valley reserves the right to cancel
said agreement at their sole discretion.

11. All other terms and conditions included in the Customer Service Agreement do
apply for the entire term said agreement

By: Title:
(Authorized Signature)
Town of Columbine Valley

Name ( please print) Date of Agreement

Allied Waste Transportation, Inc. DBA Republic Services of Denver

By: Title:
(Authorized Signature)




Notes to the Republic Services response to the Request for Proposal.

Jeff Tempas, Ann and | went over the proposal from Republic Services. l/iwe
recommend that we continue with Republic Services and memorialize our existing
relationship for a contract period of 5 years.

Below are my random thoughts concerning the proposal.

1. Mark Petrovich has been our contact for some time. Mark has been responsive
to TCV requests in the past and there is no reason to believe that would change.

2. Single Stream recycling — It is exactly what we do now. No sorting of the
recyclable materials, just put it in the box (soon to be a cart).

3. Recycle bins will soon be replaced with a 96 gallon recycle carts. Some
residents may be concerned with the size of the recycle cart (same size as what
we have now for the trash). Greenwood Village worked out an arrangement for a
smaller, 65 gallon cart which will work with Republic’s new recycle trucks, but the
residents will need to pay for it. Terms to be worked out.

4. Currently we have (4) 30 yard roll off's per year for the Town's use. Republic is

offering 6 per year at no additional cost.

Recycling shall be collected every other week, the same as it is currently.

If a resident damages a cart, the exchange will be at no cost. Additional

damaged carts will cost $50 per cart.

Collection will continue to be on MONDAY on a weekly basis.

Republic is converting their entire fleet to CNG vehicles and they will be simi-

automated. This allows for a reduction in contract prices (and less pollution.)

9. $$$'s — Currently we are paying $5,953 per month. The new monthly charge will
be $5,397, a savings of $556 per month. If we choose the 5 year contract, the
rate will be fixed for the first 2 years while the remaining 3 years will be subject to
a 4% rate adjustment cap. (Note: under our current arrangement, Republic has
the option for a 7% rate adjustment cap but has not implemented it.)
Additionally, there is no fuel surcharge, environmental fee or administrative fees
that can be assessed for the term of the contract.

10.In the proposal, Republic wanted the right to assign the contract without TCV
consent. In the contract, this issue has been resolved. TCV may cancel the
contract if it has been assigned at its option.

® o

£a

| have spoken with John Sheldon, Director of Public Works with Greenwood Village
concerning their experiences with Republic. Mr. Sheldon was very positive
concerning Republic; echoing our feelings. My only concern is that we will need to
educate our constituents concerning the change of recycle containers — going from
bins to carts. Mr. Sheldon was kind enough to share materials Greenwood Village
used in their efforts to inform and educate their populations. We will put something
in the newsletters, on the website and may send out post cards prior to the switch
from bins to carts.

| endorse this proposal. Respectfully submitted, Richard Champion.



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

- Town of )
*$aColumbineValley
Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

February 21, 2017

IGA with Arapahoe County for Radio Communication Network
Bret Cottrell, Police Chief

Bret Cottrell, Police Chie

IGA with Arapahoe County for Radio Communication Network

Approve as presented

“] move to approve the IGA with Arapahoe County regarding Radio
Communication as presented”



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT REGARDING SHARED USE OF ARAPAHOLE
COUNTY’S RADIO COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK SYSTEM
[And Consolidated Communications Network of Colorado (CCNC)|

This Intergovernmental Agreement entered into this 1st day of October, 2016, by and between
Arapahoe County. Colorado, (hereinafter the "County") and Town of Columbine Valley.
(hereinafter referred to as “Subscriber™.), hereinafier collectively referred to the parties.

WHEREAS. pursuant to the provisions of Sections 29-1-203 C.R.S., and Section
18(2)(a) of Article XIV of the Colorado Constitution, Governmental entities are
authorized to cooperate and contract with cach other for the purpose of
intergovernmentally providing any function, service, or facility authorized to it, and
further including authority to provide for the joint exercise of such function, service, or
facilities; and

WHEREAS. in the performance of its governmental functions, the County has obtained a
Digital Trunked Radio System (hereinafter sometimes referred to as “DTRS™) presently
consisting of radio sites containing trunked radio repeaters, related electronic hardware
equipment, software, and towers/antennas; and

WHEREAS, the County operates and maintains the DTRS for an improved radio
communications function for its various governmental functions including law enforcement,
road and bridge, animal control, building inspection, public safety and general
governmental radio communications; and

WHEREAS, the County has integrated their DTRS with the statewide DTRS, which is
managed by the Consolidated Communications Network of Colorado (CCNC), and
migrated all public safety to digital communications for the mutual benefit of all users
and automatic interoperability; and

WHEREAS, the County and Subscriber are each authorized to utilize radio
communications in the performance of their various governmental functions; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to cooperate in providing such services and equipment now
separately operated by the parties; and

WHEREAS, the parties have determined that this Agreement is necessary, proper and
convenient for the continued fostering and preservation of the public peace, health and
safety, and for providing a more cost effective and efficient use of governmental
resources:

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED by and between the County and the Subscriber as
follows:

Ly The County agrees to permit the Subscriber to utilize the County’s portion of the

statewide DTRS pursuant to the terms and conditions of this agreement. As a partial
reimbursement for the County’s cost in obtaining and maintaining the DTRS, Subscriber

MOU/IGA for Radio Network Page | of 4 pages



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT REGARDING SHARED USE OF ARAPAHOE

_t\.)

(OS]

COUNTY’S RADIO COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK SYSTEM
[And Consolidated Communications Network of Colorado (CCNC)|

shall pay to the County a one-time user fee in the sum of $325.00 for each serialized
device added after January 1, 2017, and shall be entitled to use a portion of the DTRS
needed by Subscriber for its law enforcement, fire, public works and other governmental
purposes, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Subscriber shall pay
such fee to the County no later than thirty (30) days after the annual billing in February of
the following year. This fee is applicable to each additional serialized device that is
placed on the County’s portion of the DTRS. Replacement devices are not subject to this
fee. Said payment shall be made to Arapahoe County for deposit in the County’s DTRS
Development ("DTRSD") account for use as set forth in paragraph 12.

Subject to annual budgeting and appropriation, Subscriber shall also pay an annual
operation and maintenance fee of $25.00 per serialized device. This fee will be billed in
FFebruary, for the previous year, and ecach year thereafter, and shall be due and payable
within thirty (30) days of such billing.

The CCNC has made available 1 talk groups from the DTRS for use by Subscriber.
A talk group is generally defined as a computer designated allocation for the routing of
transmitted radio or data messages on a multi-frequency trunked radio system, such as the
DTRS.

The County shall obtain any and all permits, certificates and licenses required by any
rules, regulations and laws for the operation of the DTRS. Subscriber will cooperate with
the County, to the extent necessary. in obtaining such permits, certificates and licenses.

To the best of its ability, the County shall protect and maintain its portion of the DTRS in
proper operating condition in such a manner that the DTRS services shall be efficiently
rendered to the parties as and when needed.

The County agrees to furnish qualified personnel to provide operational control of the
DTRS. Operational control is deemed to include all facets of a communications network,
including, but not limited to, program, transmission, reception, usage and allocation of
the network. Subscriber shall be responsible for purchasing mobile and portable radios
compatible with the DTRS. Subscriber shall also be responsible for the maintenance.
repair and insurance of its radios and equipment needed for use of the DTRS. Subscriber
and its agent(s) agree to operate on the DTRS in accordance with FCC Rules &
Regulations, County Policies and CCNC Standard Operational Procedures (SOP).

The County shall pay for all expenses of every kind or nature incurred in the operation of
the DTRS. Subscriber shall not be liable for any debts or liabilities contracted or incurred
by the County or any other entity that may utilize the DTRS.

The County shall, at all times, carry and maintain adequate insurance coverage to protect

the properties of the DTRS against fire, loss or other hazards that may impair the
operations.

MOU/IGA for Radio Network Page 2 of 4 pages



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT REGARDING SHARED USE OF ARAPAHOL

10.

14.

COUNTY’S RADIO COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK SYSTEM
[And Consolidated Communications Network of Colorado (CCNC)|

Subscriber is allocated 1 secured communication talk groups. Additional
system talk groups may be requested in writing to the Technical Committee of CCNC.

The County may allow other Subscribers to use the DTRS provided such entities enter

into an agreement similar to this Intergovernmental Agreement and whose membership
has been approved by CCNC.

Each party to this Agreement and each party to any other agreement with Arapahoe
County for the use of the DTRS shall annually certify the number of radios that it uses as
part of the DTRS by January 1st of each year.

The County hereby agrees to separately account for the user fees received and utilize such
monies solely for equipment replacement, enhancements, or the purchase of additional
equipment needed for the DTRS. Any proposed expenditure is subject to the review and
recommendation of the Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office and approval of the Board of
County Commissioners.

The Subscriber shall indemnify and hold harmless the County and its elected and
appointed officials, officers, employees and agents from and against any and all losses,
damages, liabilities, claims, suits, actions or awards, including costs, expenses and
attorneys fees, incurred or occasioned as a result of the acts or omissions of the
Subscriber, or its principals, employees, agents or subcontractors arising out of or in any
way connected with the performance of services under this Agreement. The Subscriber’s
obligation to indemnify pursuant to this paragraph, and to provide any extended insurance
coverage where applicable, shall survive the completion of the scope of services and shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

Either party may terminate its participation in the DTRS upon at least one-year’s written
notice to the other party. In the event of Subscriber’s termination of this agreement under
this paragraph. Subscriber shall not be entitled to any distribution from the DTRSD
account. In the event of the County’s termination of this agreement as to all user(s), the
County shall negotiate with the other user(s) for the purchase of its portion of the DTRS
by the other user(s) and for the assignment or transfer of any license, permits, leases
and/or related agreements associated with the DTRS. Pursuant to any purchase
agreement, the County will transfer the balance of DTRSD account to the purchaser. In
the event of mutual termination by all user(s) of the County’s portion of the DTRS, the
balance of the DTRSD account will be distributed on a pro-rata basis to all users based
upon each user’s historical contribution to the DTRSD account. Subscribers do not have
a vested interest in the DTRSD account.

Failure to timely pay the annual operation and maintenance fee, as set forth in paragraph
2, by Subscriber shall be deemed a default of this agreement and grounds for termination
thereof. In such instance, the County may terminate this agreement upon sixty (60) days’
prior written notice to Subscriber and the County may eliminate the transmission
capability of the Subscriber. Subscriber shall not be entitled to any distribution from the

MOU/IGA for Radio Network Page 3 of 4 pages



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT REGARDING SHARED USE OF ARAPAHOE

COUNTY’S RADIO COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK SYSTEM
[And Consolidated Communications Network of Colorado (CCNO)|

DTRSD account.

16.  Notices to be provided under the Agreement shall be given in writing either by hand
delivery, or deposited in the United States Mail, with sufficient postage. to the following:
COUNTY: SUBSCRIBER:

Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office Subscriber Contact
13101 E. Broncos Parkway
Centennial, CO 80112-4558

Subscriber Address

17. This agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties and shall
supersede all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements whether written or oral.

18. This Agreement may not be modified or amended unless mutually agreed upon, in writing.
by the parties hereto. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, the Agreement and the
interpretation thereof shall be governed by the laws of the State of Colorado.

ATTEST:

Clerk Signature

Date Print Name

Title
ATTEST: ARAPAHOE COUNTY, CO
Clerk to the Board

Chairman,

Date:

Board of Commissioners

MOU/IGA for Radio Network Page 4 of 4 pages



